Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Justin Gould <justin.gould@wnynewsnow.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Matthew Hummel

Subject: Re: All set & ready! -- FW: Excellent -- RE: Let's speak tomorrow -- Informing

Chautauqua County voters with EVIDENCE...

Yeah. We seem to be having trouble with the call. Could you try us? 716-488-7226 ext
101

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 10:07 AM <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

If you have trouble getting through, let me know -- & I'll call you.

From: elena@

judgewatch.org <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:21 AM

To: Justin Gould' <justin.gould@wnynewsnow.com>

Subject: Follow-up -- FW: Excellent -- RE: Let's speak tomorrow -- Informing Chautauqua County voters with
EVIDENCE...

Dear Justin & Matt,

Very important for our conversation today that you are in front of your computers — as there is a ton of evidence that |
want to show you pertaining, directly, to Goodell & Borrello. Itis exactly what | would have shown Swanson, had he
called me for the further info as to my contacts with each of them, to which | cited in the corruption/grand jury
complaint.

Thank you for taking the LEAD on this major, major story that will do so much to bring honest, accountable government
to Chautauqua County -- & throughout the state.

Elena

646-220-7987 (cell)



